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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Autocare <claims@premiumautocare.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 April, 2022 3:44 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

Cc: 'Claims Autocare'

Subject: [EXT] OWN DAMAGED CLAIM FOR EB 111 T DATED 

Attachments: EB 111 T 04042022 - ALLIANZ.pdf

Dear Claims Team,  

 

Kindly register own policy claim for above mentioned vehicle.  

 

Attached is the GIA report for your reference.  

 

Please arrange for car survey on Thursday, 7/4/2022 @2pm, owner waiting.  

 

Address : 281 Alexandra road , S159938  

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

George Wong  

Claims Advisor 

 

 
281 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159938 

p. +65 6690 0293 f. +65 6471 3733 

e. claims@premiumautocare.com.sg w. www.premiumautocare.com.sg 

 
Email Disclaimer 
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged. 
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system. 
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you 

 


